

Carl Huie

From: Tom Cokenias [tcm@tncokenias.org]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 10:29 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: 1) Request removal of confidentiality file number 0305-EX-~~00~~-2004 2) Payment credit?

Hello Carl,

Thanks for calling regarding this application. Per our discussion, please "remove the request for confidentiality" on the attachment, and if you don't need the attachment to re-issue the license with the old call letters, you can delete the attachment as well. *Never received*

I have copies of the submission Wheels of Zeus made by FEDEX in November. There is a paper Remittance Form, date stamped FCC/Mellon Nov 22 2004 and also Nov 12 2004. There is a number printed on the front: 11-24-04 8320871 001.

There is a cover page with handwritten entries called FCC Credit Cards, Processor # 4049, batch totals \$165.00.

If any of this can be used to credit for the payment, let me know. If not, I would like to pay on line by credit card, if possible. Please let me know how that can be done at this point. If not, I will FEDEX payment.

Thanks for your help on this.

best regards

Tom Cokenias

office 650 726 1263
cell 650 302 0887